County Council \&

Special Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Date Thursday 5 September 2019
Time 10.00 am
Venue Council Chamber - County Hall, Durham

Business

Part A

Apologies for Absence
Substitute Members
Declarations of Interest (if any)

w0 bnh -

Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Spice Island, 9
Market Place, Barnard Castle (Pages 3 - 92)

5.  Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the
meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration

Helen Lynch
Head of Legal and Democratic Services
County Hall
Durham
28 August 2019

To: The Members of the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Councillors D Brown, L Brown and C Hampson

Contact: Jill Errington Tel: 03000 269703




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 4

Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee .
5t September 2019 Durham,

County Council SE

Application for the grant of a Premises
Licence

Ordinary Decision

E

Report of lan Thompson, Corporate Director of Regeneration and
Local Services

Councillor Brian Stephens, Cabinet Portfolio Holder for
Neighbourhoods and Local Partnerships

Electoral division(s) affected:
Barnard Castle East

Purpose of the Report

1 The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine the application
for the grant of a premises licence for Spice Island, 9 Market Place,
Barnard Castle. DL12 8NF received from Mr Shuhel Ahmed.

2 A plan showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix 2.

Executive summary

3 The application requests the granting of a new Premises Licence.
There is already a Premises Licence in force at this premises but a new
application has been submitted so that the second floor of the building
can also be utilised for the provision of licensable activities.

4 The appilication was due to be determined by the Council's Licensing
Sub-Committee at a hearing held on Tuesday, 16! July 2019.
However, at this hearing Mr Ahmed informed the Sub-Committee that
he no longer intended the premises to have an external staircase
accessible via the side alleyway and that revised plans were being
prepared. Members then made the decision to adjourn determination of
this application until such time as the Environmental Health Authority
and all other persons making representation had been given the
opportunity to consider the revised plans and provide an updated
response.

5 The application originally requested the Sale of Alcohol for consumption
on the premises, the provision of Indoor Recorded Music and the

Page 3



10

11

provision of Indoor Late Night Refreshment from 07:00 hrs until 00:00
hrs Sunday to Wednesday and from 07:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs Thursday
to Saturday. An extension of these activities was also requested until
03:00 hrs on Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, all Bank Holidays and
Sundays before Bank Holidays.

On 4™ June 2019, the applicant amended the timings requested for
licensable activities and the opening hours following mediation with
Durham Constabulary.

The revised times now requested are Monday to Sunday, Bank
Holidays and Sundays before a Bank Holiday from 07:00 to 00:00 hrs
with an extension of hours on Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until
02:00 hrs.

Following mediation with the Durham Safeguarding Children
Partnership and Durham Constabulary, the applicant added additional
conditions to the application.

Five representations were received during the initial consultation period;
one in support of the premises licence application from Barnard Castle
Town Council and four objections to the application; one from a
Responsible Authority, namely Environmental Health and three from
Other Persons.

Mr Ahmed submitted his revised plans to the Licensing Authority on 23™
July 2019 and copies were circulated to all persons making
representation for their information.

A response was received from Mr Mark Anslow of the Council's
Environmental Health Department stating that the revised plan showing
removal of the external staircase addressed his initial concerns and that
he was now in a position to withdraw his representation.

Responses were received from two other persons making
representation stating that they had considered the revised plan and still
wished their representations to be considered.

Recommendation(s)

12

13

Page 4

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives.

The Sub-Committee is recommended to give appropriate weight to:

(@) The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives; :



(b)  The representations (including supporting information) presented
by all parties;

(c)  The Durham County Council Statement of Licensing Policy. The
relevant parts of the policy are attached at Appendix 13;

(d}  The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (as amended April 2018). The relevant parts
of the guidance are attached at Appendix 14.

Background

14 Background information
Applicant Mr Shuhel Ahmed
Type of Application: Date received: Consultation ended:
New premises licence | 24" May 2019 21%t June 2019

15 For Members’ information ~ Spice island, 9 Market Place, Barnard Castle
has a current premises licence issued on 24" November 2005 and Mr
Ahmed has applied for the grant of a new licence to include the second
floor as an additional licensed area at the premises. A copy of the
current licence is attached at Appendix 3 for information.

Details of the application

16 Anapplication for the grant of a premises licence was received by the
Licensing Authority on 24™ May 2019. A copy of the application and the
original plan is attached at Appendix 4.

17 Mr Ahmed informed the Licensing Authority on 16" July 2019 that he no
longer intended the premises to have an external staircase accessible
via the side alleyway. As a resuit, Mr Ahmed submitted revised
premises licence plans to the Licensing Authority on 23" July 2019.
Copies of the updated plans are attached at Appendix 5.

18  The application is deemed by the Licensing Authority to be correctly
served and advertised in accordance with the Licensing Act regulations.

Page 5



19 The activities requested and the revised application timings are now as

follows:
Licensable Activities Days & Hours
Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 00:00 hrs.

(consumption on the premises) | Bank Holidays and Sundays before a
Bank Holiday: 07:00 to 00:00 hrs

Christmas Eve and New Years Eve:
07:00 to 02:00 hrs

Recorded Music (Indoors) Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 00:00 hrs.
Bank Holidays and Sundays before a
Bank Holiday: 07:00 to 00:00 hrs

Christmas Eve and New Years Eve:

07:00 to 02:00 hrs
Late Night Refreshment Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00 hrs.
(Indoors) Bank Holidays and Sundays before a

Bank Holiday: 23:00 to 00:00 hrs

Christmas Eve and New Years Eve:
23:00 to 02:00 hrs

Proposed Opening Times Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 00:00 hrs.
Bank Holidays and Sundays before a
Bank Holiday: 07:00 to 00:00 hrs

Christmas Eve and New Years Eve:
07:00 to 02:00 hrs

Please see Appendix 6.

20  The applicant has proposed conditions and the steps that they intend to
take in order to promote the four licensing objectives, which are outlined
within the application at Appendix 4.

21 For Members’ information — The Durham Safeguarding Children
Partnership and Durham Constabulary mediated with the applicant
and additional conditions were agreed. Copies of these conditions are
attached at Appendix 7.

Page 6



The Representations

22

23

24

25

26

During the consultation period, the Licensing Authority received one
representation in support of Mr Ahmed’s premises licence from Barnard
Castle Town Council.

A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix 8.

The Licensing Authority initially received four representations opposing
the application from the following:

) Mr Mark Anslow, Senior Environmental Health Officer, Durham
County Council Environmental Health Authority (Responsible
Authority)

. Mr SN Brummitt and Ms C Henderson (Other persons)
o Ms E Rowell (Other person)

. Ms K Brown {Other person)

The Licensing Authority deemed the representations opposing the
application as relevant, relating to the following licensing objectives:

° The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
J Public Safety
. The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Copies of the original representations from Other persons are attached
at Appendix 8.

To update Members, on 24" July 2019, Mr Mark Anslow of the
Council's Environmental Health Department informed the Licensing
Authority that the revised plans showing the removal of the external
staircase had addressed his initial concerns and that he now wished to
withdraw his representation.

A copy of Mr Anslow’s e-mail is attached to the report at Appendix 9.

On 8™ August 2019, Ms Rowell informed the Licensing Authority that
the revised plan had resolved some of her concerns but she still wished
to continue with her objection as she was still worried about the
potential for noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour. This was
particularly due to the Planning Department being currently unable to
offer assurance that sound proofing between her building and Spice
Istand would be carried out in retrospect.

Page 7



27  Mr Brummitt and Ms Henderson confirmed on 2™ August 2019 that they
still wished to continue with their objections despite the plans being
revised.

A copy of Mr Brummitt and Ms Henderson’s letter of 15t August 2019 is
attached at Appendix 10.

28  The Licensing Authority received comments not amounting to a
representation from the Planning Authority.

A copy of these comments are attached at Appendix 11 for information
only.

29  Responses were received from the following Responsible Authorities,
confirming that they had no representations to make in relation to the
application:

. Durham County Council Public Health Department
o County Durham and Darlington Fire Safety Authority
Copies of these responses are attached at Appendix 12,
The Parties
30 The Parties to the hearing will be:
. Mr Shuhel Ahmed (Applicant)

J Mr Mark Anslow, Environmental Health Department (Responsible
Authority)

* Mr SN Brummitt and Ms C Henderson (Other persons)
. Ms E Rowell {Other person)

. Ms K Brown (Other person)

J Barnard Castle Town Council (Other person)

Options
31  There are a number of options open to the Sub-Committee:

(a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application and the
mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003;

(b)  Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the
operating schedule where the committee considers it appropriate

Page 8



for the promotion of the licensing objectives and the mandatory
conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003;

(c)  To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

(d)  To refuse to specify a person on the licence as the Designated
Premises Supervisor;

(e) To reject the application.

Main implications
Legal Implications

32 The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which
have appeared before the Administrative Court and are binding on the
Licensing Authority.

See Appendix 1.

Consultation

33 The premises licence application was subject to a 28 day consultation.
See Appendix 1

Conclusion

34  The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application for the grant
of a premises licence in light of the representations received.

Background papers
. Durham County Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

o Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as
amended April 2018)

Other useful documents
. None

Contact: Yvonne Raine Tel: 03000 265256

Page 9



“

Appendix 1: | Implications
m

Legal Implications

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates’ Court (Case
No: CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division
Administrative Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL
1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs Justice Black.

In this case it was summed up that:

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have
reason to do so but will need to give full reasons for their actions.

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be
attached to a licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and
that ‘real evidence’ must be presented to support the reason for imposing
these conditions.

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the
Application of Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High
Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division The Administrative Court, 24
February 2009, [2008] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL648859 in which it was
said:

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and
proportionate for the promotion for licensing objectives’.

In addition to this, it was stated that any condition attached to the licence
should be an enforceable condition.

Consultation

The premises licence application was subject to a 28 day consultation in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and its regulations.

The Responsible Authorities were consulted on the application.

The notice of application was displayed on the premises for a period of 28
days.

Notice of the application was published in a newspaper which was circulated
within the vicinity of the premises.

In addition, details of the application were available to view on the Council’s
website throughout the 28 day consuitation period.

Page 10



Appendix 2: Location Plan

Page 11



Youn
- w09l gy et LS 42 shsepy o o 0SZI:1 40 3ie3s € 38 6102/2/p
L' % =u 5 U0 dyWeau] - 12uUNoD AJunoD wewng AgG padnposd depw
&,
3 ; 2 ] dew sig) uo Eso._m*
- [ s ' o UCR2WIoUE 3U) 0 U0IRIRIINUISIL O 102D J0) ANFQen ou s3dadde DD 1PRLI03
= & 5 = St deW Siy] U0 PRUILIUOD LONBLLIOMUS BY] AUNSUS 0 UINR) UIIQ Sey AIed AJaaZ
: neH 6102 3 WEUAdeD)
r SSO65000T v ASAINS 3dueups0
q_su o 6102 1ubu aseqelep pue WBUADOT uMmosT &
Ly L]
. -
&g,
i £
tano s jade SSOUD =
TRy Hd v 1INEVA FHL
v m e =
z - 3
Pee M ;i
3 > . unep
" jueg = - @pSED
e
3z L R
s )  asnon T & =
2 o) e Zpm -
¥y to T M = uuns_n ~  une)y
5 o i sBuny
A Oy 2 -
114 o
R
& - :
’ piy _.. ~ sad
J E m_”..
! gL ~
e e Hd =
ISR £ &
yacen
; =
55 = L == 3
e 2
L i m
fuy - g, —
e r oy e
= X
- u Hd = o
o b | @9
- Lk tg~
HeH 12 e RS . T
leoyag ; “h o = -5 yueg
E ATPLRS W Mo £ : £
M - -
AuUn L3
noy u SU_ - e +.I.u
(2] - o £
P10 - a el L w (05E *8en0) suoismucs
» Wyl 7 2% 1 24 -
dyWeajur - {1duno) AJunod) wey.Jngj

UOIBIUWNDOP [BULIO) 10 FUI{RIS 10 pasn aq 0} 10U ‘AJuo sasodind uonesynuapl JoJ ueld

Page 12



Appendix 3: Current Premises Licence

Page 13



LICENSING ACT 2003 PREMISES LICENCE

Premises Licence Number PL{A)0098
Granted 24 November 2005
Issued 24 November 2005
Part 1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance | Issuing Authority
survey map reference or description
SPICE ISLAND TAND DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL
Ca0i REGENERATION & LOCAL SERVICES
9 MARKET PLACE
LICENSING SERVICES
BARNARD CASTLE
DURHAM
DH1 9HZ

Telephone number:

N/A

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by this licence
Sale by retail of alcohol

Opening Hours of the Premises

Mot Stated

Non-standard/seasonal timings
N/A

Where the licence authorises the sale by retail of alcohol whether these are on and/or off sales:
ON ALCOHOL SALES ONLY

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities (all in 24hr format)

Mon
Tue
Wed
Thu
Fri
Sat
Sun

Sale by retail of alcohol

11:00-00:00
11:00-00:00
11:00-00:00
11:00-00:00
11:00-00:00
11:00-00:00
12:00-23:30

Further details

N/A

Non-standard/seasonal timings
Good Friday 12:00 - 23:30
Christmas Day 12:00 - 23:30
New Years Eve 11:00 - 00:00
New Years Day 00:00 - 0C:00

Page 14




Part 2

Name, (Regisla'ed) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises |
licence
MR SHUHEL AHMED

| Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
| Company no:_ N/A
| Charity no: N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated pren_lises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the sale by retail of alcohol :
MR SHUHEL AHMED

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises the sale by retail of alcohol

No supply of alcohol may be made af a time when no designated premises supervisor has been specified in
the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his or
her licence has been suspended. Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate
in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to -
(i} drink a quantity of alcchol within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible {whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public
or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

{c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any cther thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase

and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or iess in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

Page 15



(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person
is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol -

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuais who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b} an ultraviolet feature.
The responsible person must ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 m!; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold. the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Price of Alcohol:

1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises
for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2 For the purposes of the condition:
{(a) "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) "permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —

P = D+(DxV)

Where -
(i) P isthe permitted price,
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of alcohol, and
(iti) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence —
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
()} the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a

Page 16



licence;
{d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e} "value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994
3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be
a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.
4 (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a
day (“the first day") would be different from the permitied price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result
of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

This Premises Licence has been granted upon conversion under schedule 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 of the
previous Justices' On Licence, and such rights and restrictions that applied to such Licence are hereby
incorporated into this Premises Licence, subject to any express terms to the contrary hereinafter specified,
and/or any restriction applying to a Premises Licence and/or any licensable activity.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the premises Operating Schedule

General

The premises are located in Market Place Barnard Castle which is a non residential area. They will operate
within the licensing objectives and statement of policy by individuals who have the appropriate personal
licences and will ensure that the objectives and licensing policy are adhered to.

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

The premises have appropriate security in place.

Public Safety

None

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

None

The Protection of Children from Harm

None

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Page 17



Annex 4 - Plans attached

Attached

Signature of Authorised Officer
Head of Environment, Health and Consumer Protection

Page 18



001 I NV'id 0074 GNNOYE INILSIXT

AT I ASEEYD ] \\

L AW 1NDD D0

SIS DTG VAT
LEDAEDNY w2 SSAIIY/SLXA U

JNos LON OQ
AINO SISOLINSd NOILVIISLINIII YO

y o

Page 19

Weiood



Appendix 4: Premises Licence Application

Page 20



DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL, Licensing
Services, PO Box 617, Durham. DH1 9HZ

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Bcefore completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the forry. 1f you are
completing this form by hand plcase write legibly in block capitals. Ln all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and writlen in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed lorm for your records.

W e Shuhe] Abmed e e rcomnageeeasaeemne e e e nn g
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part | below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

59((31 ISicrnet

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
9 Market Place

Post town Barnard Castle Postcode DL12 8NF

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * . please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual *

i asalimited company limited liability [l please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  asa partnership (other than limited [J  please complete section (B)
liability)

il asan unincorporated association or L1 please complete section (B)

Page 21



Page 22

<)
d)
€)

g)

ga)

h)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)
a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c}4) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

0oaonogao

-

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* [f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

O
0

M o . . - | Other Title (for
i . o
; . Mrs 1 Miss ] Ms example, Rev)
Surname First names
Ahmed Shuhel

Date of birth

[ am 18 years old or over [Jj

Please tick yes

Nationality

British

Current residential
address if different
from premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional}




Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit “share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. itle (f
M Mirs . Miss [ Ms Other Title (for
r example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsoldorover [ Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: {please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different
from premises address

Post town l Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number l

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please

give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or cther joint venture (other than a

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Page 23



Page 24

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association ete.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start?
P CALSTAlP T [ 1)

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? LT T T T 1T TT

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The Premise will be open from 07.00 to 00.00 Sunday to Wednesday and will be open 07.00 to
02.00 on Thursday, Friday and Saturday.

Coffee and Breakfast/Brunch will be open from 07.00 to 16.00

Restaurant will be open 16.00 1o 22.00

Cocktail Lounge (upstairs) will be open 16.00 to 00.00 Sunday to Wednesday and the
remaining days until 02.00.

Only snacks will be served upstairs and will finish serving at 00.00, the main kitchen will stop
serving food at 23,00

1f 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number cxpected (o attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please sec sections | and 14 and Schedules t and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that
apply
a) plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A) o

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)



b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, ful in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in lbo:\' F)

g) performances of dance {if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of [ate night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 25



Page 26

A

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read

Wi rformance o a "

ind | botl ’ icl Indoors [

{please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start { Finish Both O

Men Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed al variations for per i ays (please read
"""""""" guidance note 5)

Thur

I°ri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
"""""""" for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column_on the left, please list {please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun




B

Films Will the exhibition of filng take place Ind _

Standard days and i o — Dlease ti ndoors

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors L

Day Start Finish Both i1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
"""""""" read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
"""""""" for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 27



Page 28

C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (plcase read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue easonal varjations for indoor sporting events (please
"""""""" read guidance note §)

Wed

Thur on standard timings. Where you inte
"""""""" for indoor sportmg events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun




D

Boxing or wrestling ill the boxing or wrestling enterfainment Ind

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ neoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read .

guidance note 7) Outdoors =

Day Start Finish Both 0

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 4}

Tue

Wed nal variations for boxing or wrestlin
"""""""" entertainment (please read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri n stundard timings. Where intend to the
"""""""" for boxing or wrestling enfertatnment ot different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat | note 6)
Sun

Page 29



Page 30

E

Live musi¢ iv i e Ind 0

Standard days and 00rs or 0 — please ndoors

timings {please read tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors g

Day { Start | Finish Both 0

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed tate any seasgnal variati or the perfor, ive music
"""""""" (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
"""""""" for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on the Jeft, please list {please read guidance
Sat o note 6)
Sun




F

Recorded music Will the i eco i e Ind .
Standard days and i rs o or both - pleas ndoors
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon | 07.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
"""""""" The downstairs of the premises will have background music,
upstairs in the cocktail lounge music will be slightly louder, but not
Tue | 07.00 | 00.00 { night club level.
Wed | 07.00 | 00.00
{(pleasc read guidance note 5)
Thur [ 07.00 | 02.00
Fri 07.00 | 02.00 | Noastand imings. Where you intend mi
the playi corded muysij iffer imes tp those
"""""""" listed ip the column on the left, please list {please read guidance
note 6}
Sat 07.00 | 02.00
________________ Extensions to 07.00 to 03.000n Bank holiday and Sundays before
bank holidays.
Sun 07.00 | 00.00

Extensions to Christmas Eve and New Years Eve to 07.00 10 0,300

Page 31



Page 32

G

Performances of

Wili the performance of dance take place
- Indoors O

dance r — please tick

Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors =

Day | Start | Finish Both 0

Mon Please give further details heve (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
"""" "7 (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri dard timings. W intend remises
"""""""" or t mance ol d ifferent time jsted in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun




H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f)
or (g)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors o Indoors (|

Mon utdoors er both — please tick (please read Outdoors =

................ guidance note 3}

Both 3

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a simifar
---------------- description to that falling within (e), (f).or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou jntend to usc the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
"""""""" within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please bst (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 33



Page 34

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Ind .
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — ndears
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors o
Day | Start | Finish Both U
Mon | 23.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
"""""""" The main kitchen will close a1 23.00, but snacks and coffee and
drinks will be served up stairs until close at 02.00
Tue 23.00 | 00.00
Wed | 23.00 | 00.00 | Stat easenal variations for the provision of late nigh
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 23.00 | 02.00
Fri 23.00 | 02.00 timings, re you intend to use the premise
for the provision of late night refreshm ifferent times, fo
"""""""" those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
Sat 23.00 | 02.00 92 o
_______________ Extensions to 6#60to 03.00 on Bank holidays and Sundays before
bank holidays.
Sun | 23.00 | 00.00 2390

Extensions to Christrnas Eve and New Years Eve to 89-86t0 0.300




J

Supply of alcohol ill the su 0 ns tion— | On the .
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises
timings (please read Off the
guidance note 7} premises -
Day | Start Finish Both L
Mon [ 07.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleghol (please
read guidance note 5)
Tue |07.00 | 00.00
Wed | 07.00 | 00.00
Thur | 07.00 | 0200 n standard timings. ere you intend to u remi
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
""""" T column on the left, please list ( please read guidanee note 6)
Fri 07.00 | 02.00 | Extensions to 07.00 to 03.00 on Bank holidays and Sundays before
—...|. . . .| bank holidays.
Sar 07.00 1 02.00 Extensions to Christmas Eve and New Years Eve to 07.00 to 0.300
Sun 07.00 | 00.00

State the name and details of the individual whoin you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Shuhel Ahmed

Date of birth
Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 35



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are State any seasenal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7}

Day Start Finish
Mon | 07.00 | 00.00

Tue 07.00 | 00.00

Wed | 07.00 | 00.00

N tandard timi Wi - T - be
gngn to the public at different times from thosc listed in the
Thar 1 07.00 | 02.00 column gn the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Extensions to 07.00 to 03.00 on Bank holidays and Sundays before
Fri 07.00 | 02.00 | bank holidays.

"""""""" Extensions to Christmas Eve and New Years Eve to 07.00 to 0.300

Sat 07.00 | 02.00

Page 36



Sun 07.060 | 00.00

M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four ficensing objectives:

a) General — all four Iicensi_n_g objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

We will make a safe, responsible environment through siaff training, and security
implementations. We will work closely with locai licensing authorities, local police and
community leaders to promote a responsible environment. A culture we will instil in our staff
and company attitude.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

No sale of alcohol to intoxicated customers
Signs will be in place to request customers to leave in a respectful manner, reinforced by staff,
CCTV will be installed, recorded and will monitor, entrances, exists and other arcas of the
restaurant to prevent crime.
Work clasely with the police are well trained in conflict handling and procedure for
troublesome customers,
Incident book kept and maintained
No open alcoholic or soft drinks will be allowed to be taken off the premises
Taxi numbers will be displayed to discourage drink diving

c) Public safety

Areas will be well lit and level 10 reduce accidents.
Staff will be wrained in the implementation of [D checks.
There will be no sale of alcohol to under 18s.
Trained Visible doorman/security on busy periods.
The building will be completely refurbished and all fittings, lights, chairs, tabtes etc will be
maintained and kept to a high standard. In issues will be quickly rectified.
Warning notices of CCTV in operation
[ncident book kept and maintained
No open alcoholic or soft drinks will be allowed to be taken off the premises
Irresponsible alcaho! consumption will not be tolerated.
All staff will be trained of emergency policy.
Free drinking water available
Taxi numbers will be displayed to discourage drink diving
Gas and Electric systems will be maintained and checked by accredited engineers

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 37



Page 38

Soundproofing and noise reduction in restaurant,
Clear signs promoting customers to leave the restaurant respectfully.
Customers migrating outside premises late at night will be asked to move.
Customers will not be admitted into the restaurant after closing hours.
Not in residential area, alongside other bar.
Kitchen closes at 11pm, to reduce sound pollution.
No open alcoholic or soft drinks will be allowed to be taken off the premises
Taxi numbers will be displayed to discourage drink diving
Staff will patrol premises to discourage anti-social behaviour
Ambient music volume will be controlled by DPS, enforced by a volume limiter.

€) The protection of childven from harm

Challenge 25" Scheme will be in place, reinforced by sighage

Children accompanied by an adult or guardian are allowed in the restaurant all the way to close
at 22.00..

Training witl be provided and will be reinforced by employee handbook.

No under 18's will be allowed in the upstairs reinforced by signage and security checks
CCTV will be installed, recorded and will monitor, entrances, exists and other areas of the
restaucant to prevent crime.

Visual security personnel in busy periods.

Incident book kept and maintained

No open alcoholic or soft drinks will be allowed to be 1aken off the premises

Taxi numbers will be displayed to discourage drink diving

The only type of 1D that will be accepted is PASS accredited [D, passport or photo driving
licence.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
| have made or enclosed payment of the lee. .
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. .

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and |
others where applicable.

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable,

[ understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application

will be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is

not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited hability

partnerships] ! have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in

the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to .
work checking service {please read note 15).

t understand that | must now advertise my application. .

IT [S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE



WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TGO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT,

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS ASTO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO [N THE
KNOWLLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEEL IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures {pleasec read guidance note 1)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). Ifsigning on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited lLiability partnership] | understand [
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if [ do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration L

o  The DPS named in this apphcation form is entitled to work in the UK
{(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work refating to a licensable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date 17052019

Capacity Manager

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). 1f signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 39



Page 40

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application {please read guidance note 14)

Post town I

Postcode [

Telephone number {(if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspend with you by email, your email address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

.

2,

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

[n terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence 1s required for perfonmances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audicnce does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screcning abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which



Part 4 - Signatures {please read guidance note 11)

Stgnature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidauce

note 12). [f signin

g on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

s [Applicable to individual applicamts only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited Yability partnership] 1 undersiand
1 am not emtitled ta be issued with a ticence if 1 do not have the
entitlement to live and work In the UK (or if 1 am subject 1o a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying an
of licensable activity} and that my licence will become invahid if 1
cease 10 be entitled to live and work In the UK (please read guidance
note 15)

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the
UK {and is not subject 1o conditions preventing tum or her from
doing work relating 10 a licensable activity) and [ have seen a copy
of lis or her proof of entitlement o work, or have conducted an
online right 1 work check ustng the Home Office online right to
work checking service which conlirmed their right to work (please
see note 15)

Signature

Daie

17/05/2019

Capacity

Manage

For joint applications, signature of 2 applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other

anthorised agent (please reait guidance note 13). 1 signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {whe

re not previously given) and postal address tor correspandence assoiated

with this applicatien (please read gurdance note 14)

Post lown l

Posteode

Telephone number (if any)

I you would prefer us Lo correspond with you liy emal, your email address {optional)

Page 41




o

= Ak o ream v

LI FT Ry
Vo2 >8] 1t

LI L)

A1 wrem

BRI B0 19 LT T Q000D
CLIICM0HY ¥ DNULETD
VU Nreln v

ErAILGE = s

4ME LT
i) CmLegy
g Wy 5
ATy ENOf

Ly

NYd HOOTZ GNNDHD Om_mﬁ_&OWm.

—rem e e A
o i e e i e gy

—1...... ~woowa s a..—

ORI o 0 B, L
B 8 L Y P Ty darte

P e
A O s e Am
s A ar——— T

——
ey
o —
pi—
b—

RN BN RN TS

L iswenlmven
o ) bk 1% 1

e W LW EMLAS TS LRI
R el R 3

avmaas
LT TR
; wic .
¥

e ™
® * 5 :
& ~ A iy
A e 2
=t ~ = =
= < 3 B
. = -, - ~
A 3 NYId HOOYS 1S Q25:0e0ta (1
~d -~ m . m
vomeed o
m ~ D
it g P } F .o IMIH

rﬁ'“

P ENEIRA IS s BRETAF!

m- !
P
= -
o s I H|, ™ ..\...U
NVid BOOTd Z .
ONOD3S U3500Nd ~5
&

i
{

w S
e
P - 150 e

o 20w hhnL ey Ty

(S R SURY w123

Page 42



Appendix 5: Revised licence plans

Page 43



00y

Dzl - v

LY 55 LosHS
§LOZ 1N arva

AR NMYEHL
0011 TV

SNV 8007 J350d0Hd
WL Ontavi

ZHBLOZ = m

EU TS
spse]) preLeg
208id 1OWEN 6

PUBIE) 80i0S

_JSET.H

NOLLISIA v v—am.:—

h—

by
J o ]
LAl

R L te—
dNSSI 40 9S044Nd
e
e
iy

umy

—

'

e s

"

——L

s

v —

~

w1 pnay
=y
oK

dmy g

ANSS! ONIMYHA

uN HLLNO

LU SO SNOESIGINIG TTV 20 NOLLY LA LiA
H0ATHUSKOISIY § HOLOYELNOD IVLE

SALON

133418 HOIH

N s

L 'ON
.u.. M s Fivos
m 2 AVMAITIV SSIIIV OIHYHS . NY1d 300713 ANNOHD A350d0ud
] N -
QFNO . L R pg—
HSYM LOd
13
000 0+ !

AINVINYLS3IN

NIH3LIN

=i ITVOs

Hva INVHNY.LS3Y N¥1d HO0T4 18HId a380d0ud

Buneas

IMOHS / OM

FONYHD
VIS WOOY 3HOLS |

S1Z0L X3ISINN

5L ITVIE

NVd 400
- e aNOD3S J3S0d0Yd .
3OVHOLS e
301440

FOVEOLS

60N

L'ON

Page 44



; moE o0k TR
= Lot S = NOLLYAZT3 HLYON Q350d08d
A ey AT Pt mhad v = b —
BLOE IBF apwn 054 TV AVAMAITIV MR __.14...1 o 5 sewt.. a...u.w .
R
SMOLYATTA 0350kt i —
ZLBLOE = in __1 ".Illl__ 4
Lo f——i |
=iy [ — —
ANG 1D :.i..l.l. ..
eisED peuseg ; ki) e
0361 1PVEN 6 izl Eh) mﬂ
putrs] Bdg L Loy
Tl el
_H-._i WL SN | WY I-E-

TS w6 TR 0% TwaE
NOILYATT13 HLNOS G3S0d0Yd LYvd HOILYAZTI LSIM Q3S0d0%d LHvd NOILYA313 1SV3 03ISOdOHd LHvd

UM QLI 2 O S
R A ey S W WML OTZYI e A T DL

LAVAINAE I 11 9000 LAY D k. it Wi

e |

e b
= = m LN ANVIS] IS BON ' Pon
h_ | S o el L :
] i B :
_ . I : EON
|

LUB EEINE L b SOt OPRMOGHDIIN
. e SOE1S MON] Mt Tal) 13 7 ROV 0 $WO0T

SP] Po ST S NIV WBDLIN 140 WIS ML YL

DL AT LA O eine o Cnde e B oy e Y o) T
T RO

H

|

Usem
S ER i WD WY 01 £6000 OHY KOs, TH
ATVUSLIO

[_ln_lu“s__;

$IWANIOD AMMND 324900

Jiven WY I (1 5 W INDLE UM
QTTH Oy AT Tl O 1L B 5 ML L3 gt e oY
[T R T

A Thias Tov OL vaivw I MDY ERVLETI 24 MG TV

t x ~

s 1nava il .
_.mm_ [ —— . “ i .

aE
SV DO E WYY DL MO 26 4 SMOCHIN 5 0
a3 s ST MSeCRYYY TYEALD

TS JOLELLY
el Q3D LR
CRYALINGD WV O SIOGAL

A, S HOISHILYD OHY
QUVALENOD BVIY 01 STVIHELYN 035040

FEURVRDRYET T el 2

I
I
=

71881 40 F504uNd

ANSSI ONIM VAT

BN LIS KL

TLUS NOSNCHSNENKLTTY 50 SOLLY H4EA
WO THNSNOLSIE ST BOLOVEINGD Tl

'S4LON




LODE

¥ 'Agd O DLV

LY HAg LTIHE Al R YN

0PN Auva 001’4 TTvIS

NV NOLLYIGOT ONY ; i ! / s ! !
NY'd 3418 0350d0Ud ‘ F ! ; T ! 0oL ITvoE

T . ] . NYd LIS 03S0d0¥d
ZLBLOZ »N e I i F i i

L]
sgsed peweg
83E WA 6

puerE| adg

TR $O0F

suiey
eiegon
|
| Q3T 3
1 o
! @
A SO} LTI OL FK00H) T 20 Tt O, ke s (Ll Domad O V1w
AV Ay ety DI WI00N | I itrv | voom
ervum e | wra | rau CRVONLE GRNDD
vum "HOLLINIEAD [RLVG [dls) gligg—gqﬁlhi-ﬁ
30 TOM v 2N kL i T G wouvrvig
A OO
- MOSHOLIM £ L33
oy
Lo VI @
HOGSIONN 30 LE X0 { AN YRION
3002 THW AN BUL
MM AL NFMALIO VD L 2007001 W4 CHRr0d 0D dwerns (B
T T
ORI $EILV VO Y
o ™ prrpren an Tr
SAIN ¥ 1L
BL 0 L0 >
DMMOTIDH L]
B4l 40 W v
0 3w, TV s
| —
NOLLYDIHID3dS SHHOM TYNE3LE J3S0d0dd
OSTLIL TVIS
NY1d NOLLVIOOT ONILSIX3
P ]
e s
e b
—
|
ANSSI A0 I504HNd
s
——
)
]
= |
D]
——ceowD|
5|
I.-HUF
o |
)
L
el |
=y
]
@ﬂ
ANSSI ONIMYHA
i vad I0Vd LANUYI

. Page 46

“ALIS NO SNOIENGNKD TIV S0 NOLL Y HAIIA
WOJ ITRISNOMEIY 51 SOUIVALNOD SHL

'STLON




Appendix 6: Applicant’s request to revise timings

Page 47



Carol Graham - Licensina Assistant (N'hoods)

To: Shuhel Ahmed
Subject: RE: Spice Island

Good morning
| confirm that you wish to arend your licensable activities and opening hours as below

Monday to Sunday opening times : 07.00 to 00.00

with the extensions:

on Sundays before bank Holidays and bank holidays open till 00.00
Christmas Eve and News Year Eve open until 02.00

Thanks

Carol Graham

Licensing Officer

Environment, Health & Consumer Protection
Regeneration and Local Services

Durham County Council

Annand House

Meadowfield

Durham

DH7 8RS

Direct: 1
Switchboard: 03000 260000
E-mail:

Privacy Notices and Data Protection

We have recently updated our privacy information.

To find out how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit;
www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy

Web: www.durham.gov.uk :

Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil

Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil

Follow us on linkedin.com/company/durham-county-council
Follow us on Instagram @durham_county council

From: Shuhel Ahmed <«

Sent: 04 June 2019 16:05

To: Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods) <
Subject: Spice Island

Shuhel Ahmed
9 Market Place
Barnard Castle

Page 48



DL12 BNF

After consultation from the Licensing department and the Police authority | would like to make some changes to the
application concerning opening hours, with the premise of a review in 6 months time and a variation application.

New proposed hours:

Monday to Sunday opening times : 07.00 to 00.00

with the extensions:

on Sundays before bank Holidays alnd bank holidays open till 00.00

Christmas Eve and News Year Eve open until 02.00

Page 49



Appendix 7: Additional conditions following mediation

Page 50



Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods)

From: AHS Licensing

Sent: 03 June 2019 08:44

To: Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N*hoods); Carol Graham - Licensing
Assistant (N'hoods)

Subject: Spice Island Barnard Castle

fyi

Karen Robson

Seniar Licensing Officer

Environment, Health & Consumer Protection Regeneration and Local Services Durham County Council Annand
House Meadowfield Durham

BH7 8RS

Direct: -
General Licensing: 03000 261016
E-mail:

Privacy Notices and Data Protection

Woe have recently updated our privacy information,

To find out how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit:
www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy

Web: www.durham.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil

Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil

Follow us on linkedin.com/campany/durham-county-council
Follow us on Instagram @durham_county_council

----- Original Message-----

From: Shuhel Ahmed <

Sent: 31 May 2019 15:58

To: AHS Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk>
Subject: 5B/2019/051

Shuhel Ahmed
9 Market Place
Barnard Castle
DL12 8NF

I am happy to accept all the recommendations that M Quinn has asked for to be implemented in the premise for
alcohols sales.

If you have any further enquiries please contact me.

Page 51



Thank you
Shuhe! Ahmed

Sent fram my iPhone

Page 52



Carol Graham - Licensinﬁ Assistant (N'hoods)

From: Mark Quinn

Sent: 31 May 2019 15:27

To:

Cc: Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods); AHS Licensing

Subject: Licensing - new premises licence application - Spice Island, Barnard Castle

Good Afternoon,

| represent the Durham Safeguarding Children Partnership {DSCP} which is a responsible authority under the
licensing act. | have received a copy of your application for a premises licence for your premises at Spice Island, 9
Market Place, Barnard Castle. DL12 8NF

| welcome your proposal for age verification and the training of staff.

Having considered the steps you have recorded to promote the licensing objectives, in particular the protection of
children, | consider that the steps require more clarity and there are some matters which | consider are absent and
should be addressed.

{Any premises licence should include a mandatory condition that an age verification policy is operated. Durham
Local Safeguarding Children Board recommends and promotes the Challenge 25 standard)

The steps | consider should be included are identified in the proposed wording below:

* Minimise the risk of proxy sales ~ The applicant will work with the police to minimise the risk of proxy
provision / proxy sales. {This is alcohol purchased or obtained for young people by relatives or older
friends).

e Maintain a refusals register — where a sale of alcohol is refused if a person appears intoxicated ar appears to
be under 18, a refusal register / log to be updated. The register to be made available to the police on
request,

The purpose of this email is to make the LSCB representations to you and for you to consider these suggestions.
Next Steps ~ You need to consider the representations | have made.

If you are happy for the recommendations to be included in your application please confirm so by replying to me
and the Licensing Section

These recommendations will then be included in your application, the matter is deemed resolved and your
application would progress.

The Durham Safeguarding Children Partnership are concerned about the availability of alcohol to children and
encourage licensees to work with us in introducing steps, like those above in an attempt to safeguard children. |
consider these steps are proportionate and have proven to be successful when implemented in similar applications.
Please don't hesitate to contact me if you require further information.

My Ref: SB/2019/051

Regards

Page 53



tark Quinn
Quality and Performance Coordinator
Durham Safeguarding Children Partnership

Tel
County Hall

Durham
DH1 5U;

[~ CURE TO PERSONAL EMAIL)

“CURE TO TEAM EMAIL]

Durham Safeguarding Children Partnership (DSCP)

Keeping Children Safe
dscpsecure@durham gov uk - hwmmﬁ

www durham-sep o°g uk

Page 54



Carol Graham - Licensina Assistant (N'hoods)

From: Helen Johnson - Licensing Teamn Leader (N'hoods)
Sent: 10 June 2019 09:20

To: Carot Graham - Licensing Assistant {N'hoods)

Cc: Mandy McAllister

Subject: FW: Spice island Barnard Castle

Hi Carol

Please see below list of conditions the applicant has agreed to. | believe he has already amended
his times with us.

Thanks

Helen Johnson

licensing Team Leader

Environment, Health and Consumer Protection
Regeneration and Local Services

Direct:
Mobile:
Email:

Web: www.durham.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil
Like us on facebook.com/durhamcouncil

From: Shuhel Ahmed <

Sent: 07 June 2019 16:58

To: Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N'hoods) <

Subject: Re: Spice island Barnard Castle

1 have agreed all these conditions and happy to implement them.
Thankyou

Sent from my iPhone

On 7 Jun 2019, at 15:41, Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N'hoods) <
wrote:

Dear Mr Ahmed

| have received a response from the Police in regards to the New Premises licence
application for Spice Island.

| believe you have already agreed to reduce your hours however, the Police have
requested the foliowing conditions to be added to the operating schedule:

Page 55



10.

1.

Page 56

CCTV system will be installed and maintained in good working order and be
correctly time and date stamped. The system will incorporate sufficient built
in-hard drive capacity to suit the number of cameras installed.

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing pictures particularly facial recognition. Cameras shali encompass all
entrances and exists to the premise, where the sale/supply of alcoho! occurs.

CCTV recordings will be kept for minimum of 28 Days and stored in a secure
place and can be provided to police and authorised officers of the Local
Authority for inspection.

The Licence Holder, DPS, Manager shall inspect and test the CCTV is
operational and working correctly on a weekly basis. A signed and dated
record of the CCTV examination and any findings shall be kept on the
premises and made available to the police and authorised officers of the
Licensing Authority on request.

A Challenge 25 policy will be implemented with all staff insisting on evidence
of age from any person appearing {o be under 25 years of age and who is
attempting to buy alcohol. There shall be notices displayed at prominent
positions around the premises advising customers of the Proof of Age policy
in force at the premises.

All staff shall be trained in the Proof of Age policy and the only acceptable
evidence of age will be a valid photo identification confirming the purchasers
age, namely a passport, photo driving licence or PASS approved proof of age
card such as a Validate card or Citizen Card. All refusals will be recorded in a
refusals register.

The premises shall employ a minimum of 2 SIA door supervisors to patrol
internal and external areas of the premises when the premises is open after
00.00.

All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the
Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the licensing objectives, offences committed
under the 2003 Act and conditions of the premises licence. Staff will be
trained in how to identify drunk or drug impaired customers.

Written training records are to be kept for every member of staff and
endorsed after every training session. Training shall be repeated biannually
and will be made available to police and authorised officers of the Licensing
Authority on request.

The premises licence holder is to undertake right to work checks on all staff
who are employed at the licensed premise in a paid or unpaid capacity. A
copy of any documents checked as part of the right to work check are to be
retained at the licenced premises. These documents will be made available to
officers and responsible authorities when requested.

Children under the age of 18 will not be allowed entry to or remain on the
premises after 22.00.



12. The licence holder, designated premises supervisor or manager shall actively
participate in any local Pub watch or similar scheme and shall be a member
of any local radio scheme that allows to contact other venues in the area.

13. An incident record shall be kept on the premises, recording any incidents of
disorder, seizures of drugs or offensive weapons, record of persons been
ejected from the premises and issues with the CCTV system. This will be
available for inspection by the police or an authorised officer of the Licensing
Authority at all times the premises are open.

Could you please consider the above conditions and if you agree to them to respond
stating you wish to amend your application to include them?

Kind regards

Helen Johnson

Licensing Team Leader

Environment, Health and Consumer Protection
Regeneration and Local Services

Direct:
Mobile:
Email:

Web: www.durham.qov.uk
Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil
Like us on facebook. com/durhameouncil

Page 57



m

Appendix 8: Representations

N . - -k e

Page 58



Yvonne Raine
[ e —

T e T e T e e e e e S T S ey ey

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

Michael King <

03 June 2019 17:24

AHS Licensing

Comment on Licensing Application

Carol

At i*s meeting on 3 June 2019, the town council’s Planning Committee, acting under 'ts delegated
powaers, resolved fo support the application in respect of Spice island, ? Market Piace, Barnard

Castle, DL12 8NF.

Regards,

Michael King
Town Clerk

Barnard Castle Town Council

Tnis email ond any afachments 1C iF may be contidentiol and arg intended solely for the use of the individuol 1o whom it s addressed Any views oi
opinions expressed are sofely those of 1he author and do not necessaiily iepresent those of Bornard Costle Town Council. 1 you ore not the intended

recipiant of this email. you must neither take ony oction based upon its contents. nor copy or show it 1o anyone

Please contact the sender if you believe you hove received this emailin error.

In accordance with the low, Barnasd Costie Town Council only collects a rmlled amount of informaolion about you necessary for corespondence,
informahon and sevice provision  Barnord Caostle Town Council dogs not use profiling. it does nol sell o pass your dola 1o third poarhies It does not use
your daid for puiposas olher ihan those spacifiad. maokes sute your dato are slored securely ond deletes al information deemed to be no longe!:

necessory.

You moy view the council’s Privacy Mohce

Page 59



Yvonne Raine
-~ ]

From; Mark Anslow

Sent: 18 June 2019 09:31

To: AHS Licensing

Subject: Representation Spice Island, @ Market Place, Barnard Castle
Dear Sir/Madam

Environmental Health Licencing representation

Application Type - Application for a new Premises Licence

Applicant: - Mr Shuhel Ahmed

Premises - Spice Island, 9 Market Place, Barnard Castle. DL12 8NF

Date of Application — 24 May 2019 Last date for representations — 21 June 2019
Licensing Objective: The prevention of Public Nuisance

Officer: Mark Anslow, Senior Environmental Health Officer

| have visited the site and spoken to a representative of the applicant which has helped me to
understand the access requirements of the proposed licensable area. The main access to the
area is not via the main restaurant as initial thought from the plans, however is via an external
staircase in the side alley. Unfortunately, the staircase is in close proximity 1o residential premises,
and it is therefore expected that noise from patrons using the specific access and egress is likely
to lead to a disruptive level of noise to surrounding residents. In addition the internal layout is such
that no lobby is provided and therefore this allows the break out of music noise from inside the
premises which is also likely to affect the nearby residents. The affect of noise within this locale is
further compounded by the restrictive nature of the ailey which is likely to result in retention of any
noise. The alley is off the main street location and currently only used for access to the service
areas of the restaurant and residential units, as such it is expected that there is little noise that
currently affects this location.

The application has been amended since initial consultation to reduce opening hours to 07.00-
00.00 on any day, rather than the initial application of 07.00-02.00 on Thursday, Friday and
Saturday. This helps to reduce the potential impact of noise arising from the premises. However
even with the proposed amendmaents the granting of the licence would potential allow for noise
amounting to a public nuisance to continue till 00.00 any night of the week. Should access/egress
be restricted to the internal staircase only then the above concerns are removed. However in
discussions with the applicants representative it was indicated that this would not be acceptable.
Unfortunately, other than the above restriction, | am unable to identify relevant conditions that
might reduce the impact to an acceptable level. As such | would make representation against the
granting of the premises licence.

regards

Mark Anslow

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Environment, Health & Consumer Protection
Regeneration and Local Services

Durham County Council

Annand House

Meadowfield

Durham

DH7 8RS

Page 60



Direct:

Switchboard: 03000 260000

E-mail:

Web: www.durham.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter @ durhamcouncii

Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil

Follow us on linkedin.com/company/durham-county-council
Follow us on Instagram @durham_county council

Page 61



H{{ % l\\ (IDM?LW{L“

' | Lo Ploct
Dw&\(\.“ Qm& M o oce
\r\;c,ex\o‘m L\Qmm{t\ Q)WM Q’MJ“{
P o he W17 Qe Duham
Dorhom

OWy - Yz,

Bem" %‘:’"‘M&AMQ‘

e - %(JLc,e \o\c.m&, oot Role k(cefw'mfg.

\AQ W\C\:: Q\Qx AN tﬁ '(\\‘-e (QDCNQ c\?‘h bo-t\'gﬂ/[ ' CLAA H\«g
o&‘)wqf\ ¥) R\-\_\.rk‘f\nj‘ ‘Qomt QQ\J@ k.{\ )(\\,\Q \Q‘e_::;u&enhx,(
Osrco 0B \Lxmve«?_\-&\o\rt‘ %m\\& Qmw&u& Weo A\.N.cm

\Dbu\ u:)e,\- \5& W&\“% ‘(wwnvx\ me O- Dﬁvﬁ\og)men\*

\m§rhqﬁ% & B ' doom oo,

\Qo;fw, k‘{tul a\.: ) We &\Mm&\,\ \mw\je to 5U,W-c_f (-::\?*\ \(Q&

o YA gres Voo A y
| EMQ moueA O.wamég moo\- m\r\'% w&k

\bo wer&t\—m &{Qr p\@abclento wA ka\kﬂi ?m\).e‘,:\'b%
vee o bl concerad bt |

pfcce, : ﬁ\e
s\f\owu\ @‘\\o, NI . o
X \wl be woed \3\6 Smelers o

‘Dw/\\k.uo \(\mu:, QoL &&S’QW our\,c\ \)C»JRJ) mbo

T

Page 62



mev&ﬂ (lbtc&mwmo 4{“ P*‘G‘)Jum Do \J\O 0.re
Ww ana QLMQAL,S {lﬂ"‘ %\fqo_") De«) ralvan \be( auon €.
C? m ‘AO‘V}Q Q.mq«\ E'E)C:\ﬂx -b’ C&.r\c& (q' l’“ QBnO\JJL‘Gwa

?bw-v\,o_»éu Qwo-k\a ‘U) a. H L/Dtﬂ"x,c, Ho_--}le‘f“ -—gm w'\j(ll\
oo Pl Dkt CrosED:- Sak + Sun and Nev T
f'\e_fm@o\ L é% TQ.,E.D&&-\Q_.

e TR

DN BRorm Bs € vennERson

Page 63



Mg W, PDHme‘tJ(t'

Dw\f\m«v\ Qoux\‘st QO\U\C:L\, P&m%@g'
\—\-&\Q_(\ %h\xn&m(\«%ce/\%‘mnﬂg zj\ .
0 o. hex b17 Sourly Buhem
Durlaon

Qn-Y4947 5% P 20
Dear Modame,

Q\a:‘&e\,\\ Pﬁem;@m \\L‘e,eﬂ,oe, QPPL'C’JM‘ %PL‘C& \SKOJLA‘
q, M‘-’L"'\RQ\' p\act Pbafﬂo.f\& eou:‘tt-e,,

om0 recept our \efler o 1% (ot and replo
(on\\oms, {J OP’ \k 0? | ’ A
P\ease Ve : - Ous m@reomToIm Co o u{aplx'coﬁmn ahill
Fands, and | Quidfer endorie & an we are entitled
o a W\l\l\ N \'\-Lgﬂ W ows own Home

3 mm\mQ Ks %Ms%ov-oo il MCJJ\CQH' - M\reoe
Oue CVOJ\U\CA Rours VN o- \nTe.moTLoﬂcd AU‘P*"T“" o
Trein: Foliom ‘_5_9:" o Pnopo::e& A&\J'&\O‘)MQ{L\‘ cg o
Q&K&umm¥ wh Q_Phwhd:T;MQ (QH\THEhMRK\g

BENG CARRIED ©UT  EYEN THoughH PanniNg 16 Nog~
QPSSE&)

9} \A\f\o& an Yoean M ’C\.mf\cave_r {% %\‘q_k\- \»/\ W\'{
Voot \Qsmon“\o' CGM\AQM(Q“"Q\Q ore o receve

Page 64 \ O% l



ltm‘hﬂ%\ and \A\‘\a\‘ &C&i o e "(\f\&dx
vV Q. Ww oo \Q o a\d. okq‘wxuk*to‘\?e\\ o Qkxw RN
\(\«\a\% ConNX  erler |
CV Ckwe _’ %"Y@Km s —c&\'\cx,\' AL %\ﬂ Doof %u.()erm}amm
Dok M \Q\J\Qv\‘\‘?’ (,\.0-9943 &\' ‘V\u&r“"%\'\"c
QTM& \]\:oi,\:}\e Qmwv\cw\/ %w:_t\_,s on %\m Pﬁx‘uoag
st Menlioned \n Pulelic %USPQ_\L\? ~\Wo e well

tined 1 ConFET handling and procedse for
“F\:(‘OU.SO\-Q/D@W\& Qu_st\gm%.

Once OJ:QM w Wi a &@Jotw\‘ o M‘CTHT ChOR
\g, Ao e Wddhen Closes oF Il -o0pm ts REDUC,E ovnd

PolNTion ond ulomeny G\ ST oo o med
e MTMW\\_ CQtU' CL\OSH\)G( HOURS(_W\QN, gol_emen\'
FFoado) ) presume Ma, Boors would pe Loolind of
\\~OOg.m.

/F/ mﬁ\:"wm‘;“ Qme\ Yo QLREADH Tined down
&Q?\LCJ‘:’M o a\m“o wﬂfm\&% w O\Qi‘eo\w!\ent"’

W b.‘(:’\s,c‘abkmt_ioh\ Qe o
9 LT %e&mmb Yok on o Tuo Rﬂ-&w\', and We

Meeadn sullber Ao Depmods N
koioe c\\CXC%S\V QANOu- xb\r\ \BQ'?;\::;\L\%:*\\M (&\_ﬁ\@‘"f’-

o R
-

SN, AR OMMYTY C. HWEN QEQSQ{\\ Page 65



Yvonne Raine
m

From: E Rowell

Sent: 16 June 2019 21:51

To: AHS Licensing

Subject: Spice Island, 9 Market Place, Barnard Castle, DL12 9PL.

To Whom it may Concern,
| am writing, to object to the application above.

I am the lease holder of the bookshop adjoining the property.

I am concerned about the variation or new licence to sell alcohol at the above address, | feel this would;

1) Create a enclave of drinkers and smokers leading to noise nuisance and litter in the shared yard between our two
properties. The Yard is historic and a feature of the vernacular architecture of Barnard Castle.

There have always been a combination of commercial and residential properties in the historic yards, however they
are respected as shared areas. Spice Island is not honouring that tradition and is proposing to build across the yard
and use it as access to prevent revellers from walking through the ground floor Restaurant access which is on the
High Street and as a covered smoking area for drinkers at the proposed Cocktail Bar.

This will be a detriment to my business and it will impede my ability to access and develop my property in the
shared Yard.

At present before further development the level of rubbish from the Restaurant and smokers using the Restaurant
andTheR  two doors down is a concern. | have a Cafe and Bookshop and open at 9am. The owners of Spice
Island and The R do not clear up after service and the mess is left to me and my staff the following morning. The
local Street cleaners are aware of the problem and have tried to deal with it by contacting the owners of both
businesses, however this hasn't resulted in any improvement. There is often broken glass, vomit and blood along
with cigarette rubbish around my property and on my doorstep. | do not welcome an increase in this street rubbish.
On Fridays when rubbish is collected from the Market Place, Spice Island leave their bins out until 3pm, when the
staff arrive for service. Theses are invariably left outside the bookshop. The bins are not cleaned and are very
contaminated with waste food. | have a table licence for tables outside my cafe, often on Fridays | cannot attract
diners to use my outside tables because of the state of Spice Island bins, which smell offensive and attract insects. |
have asked for them to be moved sooner but my requests are ignored. The increase in Customers at Spice Istand will
create further need for more bins. This will increase the nuisance this creates for my business and for the public
using the footpath.

2) Barnard Castle already has two late drinking venues; The | and The W . To create another late night
drinking venue in such a small market town, very close together will change e cuiture of Barnard Castle's night
time economy, driving up the petty crime and anti social behaviour associated with late night drinking. A
consideration must also be made of the relative isolation of Barnard Castle, increasing the potential of drink driving.
All of this will increase pressure on the locat Constabulary at a time of unprecedented cuts.

3) In their Planning Application, Spice island are proposing to erect a platform and fire escape, in addition to a
wooden extension in the Yard to house a pot washing area. This will leave a fairly congested covered area for
smaoking and access to the proposed first floor Cocktail 8ar.

There has been no assessment of the noise nuisance from the fiying freehold into my property or the access to my
rear stores.

| cannot see on the planning portal any consideration made of this.

During the building works, | have had to abandon several evening events due to the noise of the construction. This
indicates that without measures to reduce noise between my property and Spice Island my potential to extend and
expand my reading groups, book launches etc will be severely affected. If there is an increase in Revellers using the
passage way which is my leasehold property, my ability to use my property in the evenings will be severely affected
by noise.

Page 66



| would be grateful if my objections are considered in this application for further Licensing for the sale of alcohol
from 0700-0200, 0300 on Bank Holidays and Christmas and New Year.

Yours Sincerely,
E Rowell.

Sent from my iPad

Page 67



Yvonne Raine
| i d—— A e

e’ Wi
From: E Rowell
Sent: 18 June 2019 21:15
To: Yvonne Raine
Subject: Re: Re Premises licence applicaton - Spice Island, 9 Market Place, Barnard Castle

Dear Yvanne,
Thank you for your email.

1 will not withdraw my objection.
I feel strongly that the Applicant is not of sufficient good character to manage the responsibility required as a
Licensee,

During the works to improve the premises the Licensee has on several occasions threatened me and behaved
inappropriately towards me, the most recent resulting in one of my regular customers calling the Police. | have
found him to be a potentially violent and abusive man.

Whereas | have no objection to the owners of Spice island improving and developing their business | am not
confident that the proposed Licensee has the discipline and character to manage a late night alcohol licence and
deal fairly and effectively with the challenges that would present him, I believe he would not be able to contain his
anger and that this would result in an escalation of violence and potential breaches to public order. This would
affect my business and the residents who live on Sayers Yard and the surrounding area.

| would be grateful if my objection remained, despite the modest change in hours.

Yours Sincerely,
E Rowell

Page 68



Yvonne Raine
m

From: K: Brown <

Sent: 17 June 2019 22:13

To: AHS Licensing

Subject: Concerns regarding Spice Island, Barnard Castle

In reference to the proposed licensing permission of:
Spice Island,

9 Market Place

Barnard Castle

DL12 9PL

| occupy a flatin lhe planning application for the property development at the above address directly
effects me and my main concerns are as follows:

* Noise Poliution

I will be directly effected by noise as | can already hear gas or cooling systems, voices and noises from building work
currently being carried out from my living space. If the area beyond my wall is to become a bar area, is there going
to be adequate sound proofing if music will be played until the early hours? | am already disturbed by music played
till late from a property two doors away.,

s Security & Safety

As the plans show, the exit from my flat will be underneath the canopy supporting the emergency exit stair

way. This is my only access to the property. This area, | assume will become a smoking area. The opening hours
suggested by Spice Island will result in me having to walk through smokers and drinkers to get into my flat. lam a
young single female and frequently have my younger sister to visit on weekends, | will not feel comfortable for
myself or my sibling, bringing her to and from the building durning opening hours.

¢ C(Cleanliness
The yard itself is already effected by drunks, often has vomit and cigarette ends around my door, | am not happy

that there may be an increase in this as the number of people using the passageway and yard will undoubtedly
increase, adding to the current situation.

t am concerned that the new development would increase noise, rubbish and disturbance that | already experience.
t would like all to be considered.

Page 69



Appendix 9: Environmental Health e-mail

Page 70



Yvonne Raine

___ A R R R
From: Mark Anslow
Sent: 24 July 2019 14:43
To: Yvonne Raine
Subject: RE: Amended Plans - Premises Licence application Spice Island, 9 Market Place,

Barnard Castle

Hi Yvonne,

Thank you for the email.

| have reviewed the proposed plan and note that the externat staircase has been removed and an internal method

of access achieved.

I would confirm that | this addresses my initial concerns and therefore | withdraw my representation.

regards

Mark Anslow

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Environment, Health & Consumer Protection
Regeneration and Local Services

Durham County Council

Annand House

Meadowfield

Durham

DH7 8RS

Direct:

Switchboard: 03000 260000

E-mail;

Web: www.durham.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter @ durhamcouncil

Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil

Follow us on linkedin.com/company/durham-county-council
Follow us on Instagram @durham_county councit

Page 71



Appendix 10: Letter from Mr Burritt & Ms Henderson

Page 72



SN Begmmatf
Eruiromertd s Weotth, | Conanns PR\ e,

T M C Henderoon
Mverne Rine, |
Wn%?.o,%%\oﬂ Hortiet Poce®
D\ maﬁ\—\z Bomard Caste,

\ < Pvuvx\m‘r 20 19
Oeor N adaim

O Mo Mace - Prrend.ed \U\c:uw

\o.m‘u\w,\\~ AWMRWW\,X\AE 5

Ae,c,\‘ Yo (ML&E‘:V-‘O\ \M—(LPJ\.OQA ‘Pmn\m@ o T wer\ta,(
Qrea MK

We erwuo Ew‘&w—h Soud e Food. area wao Cloatnu ot
\\’OO{’M, m@ ok e Cooe riow, 3
Mw Gadiona Ko c&\weqovw@() ropedy n o
Roike iz G»zo‘\mto Uprimeriea) woe. i

A\ Y \ Qo v ok oul-
4o Yhas Ve @\om : Ei‘\m}b&x %u&atzrfn P4~om MM
\k\k‘&\v{\ M‘?ﬂ;\:& 0.&‘ Ob -0 \a oA ‘ m:«l/\
%ee Q\M‘;:‘:‘)S_, e o MQM mb) \O-E. LQCC:’(_UA‘ \A)Q-‘sz'\
(’\&.W \AM.\LE UNCE W o’kuk Won W\a,\\er A».e s
S . \ko‘mg_ .&)0\\\&‘%—(\ \'\Q O J(@\bx ‘\k m\é\
\oe W:XQ’\J‘A Vo Aou&_s. CRWGY vees Y A&%% L

| o Floe 72



- | Qﬁ ‘ \
Wormnadd s Rl onsore B tae camcbont Whorring
OQJ\"‘W W Ca\\kf, \;:\J:S..k.

Qa ave wnodde Ko une gur Q&A&\ Senkiun “ m.x.‘o?ex\
\%\M\, %Yolftﬁ-aoe o ‘ﬂbQAW \AGAA_@.N:,

N %o g Meqo Been Buown sround  and N

Sen & \ale o Baen

¢ S T e,
N Nord Grea_ o ceodlling W Fudlen
Nowe e LI S N ond Eary hous od\ocent

et ool on oyl Voo 1o Nlleg o
N\
B;Uh\ (;n ‘(\MO GJ"QJCL‘&O m\\o\;& %\wml‘ C&,Qvﬁ\oPMQn\' &- L.ui\g
@m\booec& A\M\C&Q@% Noe Q\r\o?obax1
N

ve Yl

S N DR C M)

R
Page 74



Appendix 11: Planning response

Page 75



From: Jill Conroy

Sent: 21 June 2019 10:19

To: Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N'hoods) <

Cc: Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods) < b
Subject: CON28/19/01480 - Spice Island, 9 Market Place, Barnard Castle, DL12 8NF

Dear Helen,
I write in reference to the licensing application above.
Please find the Local Planning Authority response below: -

Conditional planning permission was granted for a change of use from shop (Class A1) to take away
sandwich bar (Class A3) at 9 Market Place, Barnard Castle.

Condition 2 stated that; —

The closing times of the premises shall be no later than 11.30pm on Sundays to Fridays inclusive, and
12.00 midnight on Saturdays.

Currently applications are also being considered for planning permission and listed building consent for
replacement of shop front, erection of extension and landscaping to rear yard. Change of use of first
floor to restaurant bar and installation of emergency fire exit and staircase to rear of the premises
{DM/19/00622/FPA and DM/19/00623/LB).

From the information submitted with the Licensing application and based on recent
amendments it would appear that the applicant intends to open from 07:00 to 00:00 Monday —
Sunday inclusive (including bank holidays) and 07:00 — 02:00 on Christmas Eve and New Year's
Eve.

The application details an external staircase to be used as separate access to the first floor
restaurant bar. The licencing application details different opening times for the first floor bar
thus suggesting it is to be used independently from the restaurant.

On the basis of the information which has been submitted and notwithstanding the applications which
are currently being determined, | consider that the first floor element of the development will require a
change of use application to a separate drinking establishment (Class A4). | would however express
reservations with regard to such a proposal based on neise and disturbance likely to be experienced
by adjacent residential properties.

In the event of any formal submission Noise mitigation details would be required to be submitted to fully
assess this impact.

I trust this is of assistance

Kind regards,

Jill Conroy

MScTP | Planning Officer | Development Management
Curham County Councll

Planning Development (South West}

County Hall

Durham
DH1 5UL

Page 76



Appendix 12: Responsible Authority responses

e""-e,-e_—ses ey

Page 77



Carol Graham - Licensina Assistant (N'hoods)
e e . R il o i e—

From: Sean Barry
Sent: 13 June 2019 19:35
To: Caroi Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods)

Subject: RE: Licensing - new premises licence application - Spice Island, Barpard Castle

Good Afternoon

t have received a new licence application for the establishment: Spice Island, 9 Market Place, Barnard Castle. DL12
8NF

| have no comments or objections to make on behalf of County Durham Public Health.
My Ref: PH/2019/052

Thanks
Sean

Page 78



Carol Graham - Licensina Assistant (N'hoods)

From: FS-Darlington < >

Sent: 05 June 2019 17.44

To: Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods)

Subject: RE: Licensing - new premises licence application - Spice Island, Barnard Castle
Hello

The Fire Authortty will be making no representiaions in response to this application.

Kind regards

Joanne Brenkley

Business Fire Safetv Officer
Tel;

Mok

Email

www . ddfire,gov.uk

Safest People, Safest Places
2 or 3 breaths of toxic smoke and you're unconscious

Don't drown in toxic smoke
Test your smoke alarm today

Page 79



Appendix 13: Statement of Licensing Policy

e ]}

Page 80



DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

7.0 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

7.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night / early morning
entertainment, alcohol and refreshment may sometimes, if not properly managed,
become a source of public nuisance, generating crime and disorder problems.

7.2 As a matter of policy, the Licensing Authority will require every holder of a
premises licence, club premises certificate or temporary event notice to be
responsible for minimising the impact of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour by
their patrons both on and within the immediate vicinity of their premises, including for
example on the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking shelter.

7.3 The Licensing Authority recommends that all applicants demonstrate in their
Operating Schedules that suitable and sufficient measures, ranging from the design
and layout of the premises through to the daily operation of the business have been
identified and will be implemented and maintained with the intention of preventing
crime and disorder. Procedures to deal with drunken customers, violence and anti
social behaviour in and outside premises and the provision of closed circuit 14
television in certain premises should be considered by applicants, licensees and
event organisers when addressing this issue.

7.4 The Licensing Authority encourages Personal Licence holders to actively
paricipate in established “Pubwatch” schemes, where issues relating to crime and
disorder can be addressed. The Licensing Authority support involvement in “Best Bar
None” initiative which enables premises to demonstrate good safe operating
procedures. Such schemes have been very successful in reducing the negative
impact of alcohol across a range of circumstances.

7.5 The Licensing Authority recognises and promotes effective and responsible
management of all licensed and authorised premises through competent and
efficient and regular instruction, recorded training, supervision of staff and the
adoption of good practice, such as ‘Challenge 25’,. These are considered to be
among the most important control measures for the achievement of all Licensing
Objectives. The Licensing Authority will take a positive view of anyone who invests in
appropriate training, and in particular nationally accredited qualifications tailored to
the Licensing sector. Training records should be kept available for inspection by all
enforcement agencies.

7.6 The application for premises licence must identify a Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) who must also hold a Personal Licence. The DPS does not have
to be present on the premises at all times when alcohol is being sold. However, the
DPS and Premises Licence Holder remain responsible for the premises at all times.
It is important that there is an accountable, responsible person present when alcohol
is being sold or supplied to ensure, for example, that alcohol is not sold to persons
who have had too much to drink, or to those under the age of 18 years.

7.7 Someone should always be present on premises or at an event during times

when licensable activities are taking place who can discuss any problems or issues
arising from the licensable activities offered on the premises with officers from

Page 81



Licensing Authority and Police. The Licensing Authority considers it to be good
practice if the DPS or Premises Licence Holder is present in the licensed area of the
premises:
Between 22:00 hours and closing time, when the premises is one that regularly
opens after midnight for both regulated entertainment and the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises.

- At all times when the premises is a “vertical drinking establishment” where little
or no seating is provided.

At times where there is a substantial increase in customers i.e. for televised
major sporting events etc.

7.8 The Licensing Authority will only impose a maximum number of people that can
attend premises or an event where there is a clear and justifiable need in respect of
that particular premises or event. Any such decision will be based on the nature and
style of the operation. The Licensing Authority will consider information provided by
the applicant and any other body, in particular the Council’s Building Control Section,
Environmental Health Section and the Durham and Darlington Fire and Rescue
Service before setting a maximum number. Applicants will be expected to detail the
arrangements that would be put in place e.g. provision of door staff to ensure that
the permitted number of people attending the premises or event will not be
exceeded.

7.9 Whenever security operatives/door supervisors are employed at licensed
premises to carry out security functions they must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority (SIA). If a licensee directly employs security operatives they will
need to be licensed by the SIA as a supervisor/manager.

7.10 The numbers of licensed door supervisors, both male and female, required at
any premises will be dependent upon the nature of the activities licensed and the
characteristics and capacity of the establishment and hours of trading.

7.11 In addition to the requirement of the Licensing Authority to promote the
Licensing Objectives, the Council also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its
area and to consider crime and disorder in its decision making process.

7.12 Toughened/Safety Glass Policy: Licensed venues that provide the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises should consider the introduction
of toughened/safety glass. This policy expectation applies to those premises that
would be considered as carrying a higher risk for potential crime and disorder. In
particular it is expected in premises considered to be high volume vertical drinking
establishments and those premises open beyond midnight in areas where there is a
high concentration of venues (but not premises in those areas that are viewed as low
risk in this context.

7.13 Drugs/Knives/Weapons: The Licensing Authority will expect licensees to take all
reasonable steps to prevent the presence of drugs on licensed premises and to take
appropriate steps to prevent drugs changing hands within the premises in order to
prevent tragedies as a result of drug misuse. The Licensing Authority will expect

Page 82



licensees to be familiar with the Home Office Drug Strategy booklet entitled Safer
Clubbing (ISBN 1840827807) or other subsequent editions. The Licensing Authority
also expects that licence holders will also take steps to prevent the presence of
knives and other weapons on their premises and that a log be kept of all drug, knife
and weapon incidents. Licence holders should also consider arranging training for
their staff on drugs, knives and weapons and to have policies for dealing with the
possession of drugs, knives and weapons and the supply of drugs.

8.0 Public Safety

8.1 The Act covers a wide range of premises that require Licensing. Each of these
types of premises presents a mixture of risks, with many common to most premises,
and others unique to specific operations. It is essential that applicants acknowledge
these risks and that premises are constructed or adapted and operated to safeguard
occupants.

8.2 Applicants are advised to seek advice on such matters from the Council's
Occupational Safety and Health team, Health and safety Executive, Durham
Constabulary and the Durham and Darlington Fire and Rescue Service, and
incorporate any recommendations in their Operating Schedule before submitting
their applications.

First Aid

Pubtic security
Event control
Polycarbonate Glass
Fire Safety

Electrical safety
Building safety
Transport

Drink driving issues
Occupancy levels

9.0 Prevention of Public Nuisance

9.1 Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early hours
of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances impacting on people living, working
or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises.

9.2 The concerns relate, amongst other things, to litter, light pollution, noxious
odours and noise nuisance resulting from music, human voices, ventilation
equipment and vehicles. The Licensing Authority will expect applicants to
demonstrate that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified, and will be
implemented and maintained, with the intention of preventing public nuisance
relevant to the individual style, location and characteristics of the premises and
events.

Page 83



9.3 If an external structure or area is to be used by customers, whether for
consumption of alcohol or for smoking, the applicant will be expected to offer
measures designed to minimise its impact on local residents in respect of both public
nuisance and crime and disorder. These measures may include a restriction on
hours that areas / structures will be used, appropriate signage requesting customers
to consider local residents and monitoring of such areas by staff.

9.4 The placement of tables and chairs outside of licensed premises may give rise to
public nuisance including noise and litter. When tables and chairs are situated on the
public highway relevant consents will often be required. Enquiries for such consents
should be made to the Council’s Highway's Section of the Regeneration and
Economic Development Department. In predominantly commercial areas such as
shopping centres the Licensing Authority, the use of tables and chairs outside may
be allowed however, the Council will normally expect them to be removed before the
premises close, and any resulting litter/ debris cleared away.

9.5 Applicants should give consideration to reducing potential noise nuisance by, for
example (this list is not exhaustive):
Assessment of likely noise levels in the premises.

Assessment of likely noise levels if outdoor drinking is allowed.

The sound insulation the building would provide (e.g. double glazing, double doors
/ lobbies to entrances, windows used for ventilation).

The distance and direction to the nearest noise sensitive premises.

Likely noise sources outside of the premises (e.g. emptying bottle bins, taxis,
unruly customers leaving the premises).

Dispersal of patrons — where necessary the Licensing Authority will expect a
dispersal policy for patrons at the end of the evening. The policy will specify such
issues as alterations to the style and volume of music played, public address
announcements and use of appropriate signage at exits.

Ways to limit noise / disorder from patrons leaving the premises.

9.6 The extent to which the above matters will need to be addressed will be
dependent on the nature of the area where the premises are situated, the type of
premises concerned, the licensable activities to be provided, operational procedures
and the needs of the local community.

9.7 Applicants are advised to seek advice from Durham County Councils
Environmental Health Team and incorporate any recommendations in their
Operating Schedule before submitting their applications.

9.8 Takeaways and fast-food outlets: The Licensing Authority expects takeaways
and late night refreshment premises to take reasonable steps in clearing litter from
outside their premises and along the pavement in either direction as necessary,
whilst the premises are open and at the end of the working day. These premises
should maintain clean, dirt or grease free frontages. Such premises should also
provide notices displayed advising customers of the location of bins and patrons
should use the bins any provided.

Page 84



Appendix B. Framework Licensing Hours - recommended hours for the
operation of licensable activities (the sale of alcohol and the provision of late
night refreshment) for categories of licensed premises situated within the

County of Durham.

including the sale
or supply of
alcohol
(community
centres, village
halls)

Category of Weekdays Weekends Bank Holidays
Premise (Sunday to (Friday night into
Thursday) Saturday
morning and
Saturday night
into Sunday
maorning)
For premises 07.00 to 00.00 07.00 to 01.00 Good Friday Plus
licences and club 1 Hour
premises For all other bank
certificates | holidays, an
authorising the | additional hour be
sale or supply of added to the
alcohol for terminal hour of
consumption on or the day preceding
off the premises the bank holiday
(i.e. if the Monday
is the bank
holiday, the
Sunday is normal
trading plus 1
- hour).
For licences not 07.00 to 23.30 07.00 to 00.30 Good Friday Plus
including the sale 1 Hour
or supply of For all other bank
alcohol holidays, an
additional hour be
added to the
terminal hour of
the day preceding
the bank holiday
(i.e. if the Monday
is the bank
holiday, the
Sunday is normal
trading plus 1
________ _ | hour).
For licences not 07.00 to 00.00 07.00 to 01.00 Good Friday Plus

1 Hour

For all other bank
holidays, an
additional hour be
added to the
terminal hour of

Page 85




the day preceding
the bank holiday

(i.e. if the Monday
is the bank
holiday, the
Sunday is normal
trading plus 1
hour).

For licences
authorising late
night refreshment
as the primary
licensable activity
(takeaways)

01.00

02.00

Good Friday Plus
1 Hour

For all other bank
holidays, an
additional hour be
added to the
terminal hour of
the day preceding
the bank holiday

(i.e. if the Monday
is the bank
holiday, the
Sunday is normal
trading plus 1
hour).

Page 86




Appendix 14: Section 182 Guidance

Page 87



Crime and disorder

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Licensing authorities should fook to the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership
(CSP).

In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate with the
Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consider adding relevant
conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important role in
preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly licensed
and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies are not being
used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may include making
specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led operations in conjunction
with the police, local authorities and other partner agencies. Similarly, the provision of
requirements for door supervision may be appropriate to ensure that people who are
drunk, drug dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring
that the police are kept informed.

Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph 10.10).
For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the
presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premises for
the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its staff, or its customers.
But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure
that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are
properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition.

The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered an
appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and town
centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems allow
managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and facilitate a
rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers and staff on
the premises.

Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises supervisors
should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be the
responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the licensing
authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are competent and
appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key person who will
usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises by the premises
licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A condition of this kind may only be
justified as appropriate in rare circumstances where it can be demonstrated that, in the
circumstances associated with particular premises, poor management competency
could give rise to issues of crime and disorder and public safety.

The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including the
prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should work with

Page 8ome Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of these matters.

licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in



licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to
work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of
any document checked as part of a right to work check are retained at the licensed
premises.

Public safety

2.7

2.8

2.9

Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their premises,
as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the safety of people using the
relevant premises rather than public health which is addressed in other legislation.
Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate
harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol
poisoning. Conditions relating to public safety may also promote the crime and disorder
objective as noted above. There will of course be occasions when a public safety
condition could incidentally benefit a person’s health more generally, but it should not be
the purpose of the condition as this would be outside the licensing authority's powers
{be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act. Conditions should not be imposed on a premises
licence or club premises certificate which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety. These may
include:

» Fire safety,

* Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as ambulances;

* Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for example
communications networks with the police and signing up for local incident alerts (see
paragraph 2.4 above);

* Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and appropriate first aid
kits;

* Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example, through the
provision of information on late-night transportation);

* Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass bottles;

* Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises (see
paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

* Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in paragraph 2.3
above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and disorder objective).

The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will vary between premises
and the matters listed above may not apply in all cases. As set out in Chapter 8 (8.38-
8.46), applicants should consider when making their application which steps it is
appropriate to take to promote the public safety objective and demonstrate how they
achieve that.

Page 89



Ensuring safe departure of those using the premises

210

Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely leave their
premises. Measures that may assist include:

* Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can provide safe
transportation home; and

* Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading to and
from the premises and in car parks.

Maintenance and repair

2.1

Where there is a requirement in other legislation for premises open to the public or for
employers to possess certificates attesting to the safety or satisfactory nature of certain
equipment or fixtures on the premises, it would be inappropriate for a licensing condition
to require possession of such a certificate. However, it would be permissible to require
as a condition of a licence or certificate, if appropriate, checks on this equipment to be
conducted at specified intervals and for evidence of these checks to be retained by the
premises licence holder or club provided this does not duplicate or gold-plate a
requirement in other legislation. Similarly, it would be permissible for licensing
authorities, if they receive relevant representations from responsible authorities or any
other persons, to attach conditions which require equipment of particular standards to

‘be maintained on the premises. Responsible authorities — such as health and safety

authorities — should therefore make their expectations clear in this respect to enable
prospective licence holders or clubs to prepare effective operating schedules and club
operating schedules.

Safe capacities

2.12

213

“Safe capacities” should only be imposed where appropriate for the promotion of public
safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant premises. For example, if a capacity
has been imposed through other legislation, it would be inappropriate to reproduce it in
a premises licence. Indeed, it would also be wrong to lay down conditions which confiict
with other legal requirements. However, if no safe capacity has been imposed through
other legislation, a responsible authority may consider it appropriate for a new capacity
to be attached to the premises which would apply at any material time when the
licensable activities are taking place and make representations to that effect. For
example, in certain circumstances, capacity limits may be appropriate in preventing
disorder, as overcrowded venues can increase the risks of crowds becoming frustrated
and hostile.

The permitted capacity is a limit on the number of persons who may be on the premises
at any time, following a recommendation by the relevant fire and rescue authority under
the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. For any application for a premises
licence or club premises centificate for premises without an existing permitted capacity
where the applicant wishes to take advantage of the special provisions set out in section
177 of the 2003 Act', the applicant should conduct their own risk assessment as to the
appropriate capacity of the premises. They should send their recommendation to the fire
and rescue authority which will consider it and decide what the “permitted capacity” of

'S 177 of the 2003 Act now only applies to performances of dance
Page 90



those premises should be.

2.14 Public safety may include the safety of performers appearing at any premises, but

does not extend to the prevention of injury from participation in a boxing or
wrestling entertainment.

Public nuisance

2.15

2.16

217

2.18

2.19

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to
prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect
of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light
pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however
not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may
include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises.
Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust,
odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control the
levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple measure
such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular time, or
persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More
sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker
mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. However,
conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances
where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable (see chapter 16). Any conditions
appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type,
nature and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities. Licensing
authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter
events that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for
example, are expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable
burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the
area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing
authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their
powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other
legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and
additional conditions may be appropriate.

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions

should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
Page 91



2.20

2.21

period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the
early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep
or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live
music between 11 pm and 8 am. In centain circumstances, conditions relating to
noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any
disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may
itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities
and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and to
respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

Page 92



	Agenda
	4 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Spice Island, 9 Market Place, Barnard Castle

